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From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 1:44 pm

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: Seeking approval for Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Naila,
Please proceed for transfer request.

Best,
khalida

From: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:34 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: RE: Seeking approval for Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Khalida,
| believe this was covered already.

Regards
Matthias

From: PARVEEN, Khalida

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 4:40 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Seeking approval for Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Matthias,

¢ In continuation to below ; there is request from Sindh Provincial Team to transfer Mr Imran , UCP
Ittehad Town (SHRUCs) to UC 3 Islam Nagar.

¢ As SHRUC UCs have high number of working UCPOs and for the same reason Provincial T

filling vacant positions in SHRUCs where after vacancies still UCPOs exist and support the
operations.

Best Regards,
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From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:13 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@wh
majid@ctc.org.pk; irfan@ctc.org.pk; faysal@ctc.org.pk; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

With reference to the below approval of PTL - Sindh, Federal office kind approval is requested
with the adjustments of UCPOs on the vacant positions through transfers, direct adjustement f
pool and by internal hiring. Detailed Sheet of adjustment is attached.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: SEID, Zahra [mailto:seidz@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 1:49 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ALIl, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.ir
irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Naila
Approved . From my side please clarify the ISLAM NAGAR — 3 UCPO to federal office
Best Regards,

Zahra

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:12 PM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ALIl, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.ir

Subject: [EXT] Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Dr. Zahra,
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03 UCPOs Positions Suggested for internal hiring
Adjustments have been proposed on 06 positions, while 01 UCPO
07 UCPOs Positions will be suggested from SHRUC Malir for the position of UCPO in

QUAIDABAD -4 by AC

03 Vacant Positions

No need to be filled (as per PPEO)

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
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